
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 3:33 PM 

To: Stephen Bull 
Cc: Phillip Ryan; Marianne Wells; 'Helen Carayannis'; 'Richard Tait'; David McElrea 

Subject: RE: AM2014/196 and 197  

 
Dear Mr Bull,  
 
The Commission has determined to grant United Voice’s request for an extension of time to file its 
submissions by 5.00pm Thursday 13 October 2016.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Katrine Huynh  
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (02) 9308 1812. Please 
update your records accordingly. 
 
From: Stephen Bull [mailto:Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au]  
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2016 1:26 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Phillip Ryan; Marianne Wells; 'Helen Carayannis'; 'Richard Tait'; David McElrea 

Subject: AM2014/196 and 197  

 
The Associate to 
Vice President Hatcher 
 
Dear Associate 
 
We note the direction of the Vice President of 2 September 2016 requiring submissions opposing 
variations to the Hospitality Industry (General) Award 2010, Registered and Licensed Clubs Award 
2010 and Restaurants Industry Award 2010 to be filed by 5pm today. 
 
United Voice is preparing a response which we hope will be succinct and of assistance. Due to work 
load issues, resources and the exigencies of getting the submission internally approved, we will be 
unable to file our submission by 5pm today. 
 
I apologise on behalf of United Voice and ask that we be allowed to file our submission by 5pm, 
Thursday 13 October 2016. 
 
Stephen Bull 
Industrial Coordinator/Legal Practitioner 
National Office United Voice 
303 Cleveland Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 
Ph. (02) 8204 3050 | Mobile: 0412 199 787 
Facsimile: (02) 9281 4480 | Email:stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au 
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